


JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

February 9, 2024

The Honorable Dale Hanna
District Attorney

Johnson and Somervell Counties
204 S. Buffalo

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report —District Attorney Hot Check Collections FY24 Qtrl

Dear Mr. Hanna,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the District
Attorney Hot Check Collection Account for the quarter ending December 2023.

Background

The district attorney represents the state in criminal and felony cases. These public prosecutors
determine whether prosecution in any given case should be instituted and, if instituted, pushed to
a successful conclusion.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the District Attorney’s Hot Check Collection
account for the months of October, November and December 2023.

Objective

We examined bank reconciliations and supporting documentation and traced a sampling of
receipts and disbursements.
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4/5/24, 7:04 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

FW: FY24 Q1 - DA Hot Ck. Coll. Audit Letter Draft

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 04-Apr-24 3:37 PM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

ohnsoncountytx.org>
AM

Cashion <Merry @]
larch 1, 2024 9

From: Merry C
Sent: Fr

T

Subject: RE: FY

thanks

From: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 7:54 AM

To: Merry Cashion <Merry@johnsoncountytx.org=

Cc: Stephanie L Miller <StephanieM@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: FY24 Q1 - DA Hot Ck. Coll. Audit Letter Draft

ns review. Please let me know if you have any questions

is the draft of th rding the rr

Atta :
and remember that you may respond for commissioners court record

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Susan R e <srossee@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: F¥Y24 Q1 - DA Hot Ck. Coll. Audit Letter Draft

Steve,

Attached is the Draft Letter for this audit.
Please forward for approval.

Thank you,

Kathy Rice

https://outlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJESLWEYMDINDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmYm.J iIMWAQAG2A0jqDPrhPsqigcFi06%. .. 112
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Audit Manager
Johnson County Auditor’s Office
817-556-6953 x1618
KRice@JohnsonCountyTX.org:
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